Beckett Street

Beckett Street was named for Sylvester B. Beckett, a publisher of Portland City
Directories, a City Assessor, and City Council member. Originally laid out in 1857 from
the Eastern Promenade, it was extended to Congress Street in 1868. The street was
bisected by the construction of the Marada Adams School in the 1950s and the
southern half of the street was renamed O’Brion Street.

Architectural Character of the Street

The street is mainly comprised of two-and-a-half story gable-end dwellings that are two
bays wide with a row of two-bay triple decker apartments with flat roofs. There is also an
example of a one-and-a-half story wood frame dwelling at 87 Beckett Street. Most
buildings are on a raised brick foundation set at or a few feet back from the sidewalk.
Entrances are on the street facade, except for 71 Beckett Street which has an entrance
set back from the street on the side facade. Nearly every house has a projecting bay on
the front fagade which is two or three stories in height. Parking is accommodated in
narrow driveways to the side of each dwelling.



Address: 71 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1888
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Charles H. Hill House

Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing




Introduction

71 Beckett Street is a front gabled two-and-a-half-story Italianate style wood frame multi-family
house clad in vinyl and wood trim. The dwelling is typical of the many gable front, Italianate
dwellings built on narrow lots that typify Munjoy Hill’s historic character. Defining stylistic
features include street-facing gables (corner plot; Beckett and Moody Streets), brackets at
eaves returns of the main roof structure, a two-story bay window on the front facade, L-shaped
plan with side entry, and flat roof porch supported by turned columns and brackets. Charles H.
Hill was a carpenter and builder with a shop on Moody Street.

Current Architectural Description

The facade is two bays wide and includes a two-story bay window in the second bay; its
windows are 1/1 and 2/1 with vinyl sash. Other windows in the facade are also 1/1 and 2/1 with
vinyl sash. The main entrance faces Beckett Street, but is located on a side porch leading to the
southern extension of the gable ell; the door is obscured by a metal screen door. The steps are
made of concrete; both a wood railing with squared balusters and a metal railing are present.

The south elevation faces Moody Street and is four bays wide. A single-story bay window
appears in the third bay, which is also the outward extending gable ell. Windows in the facade
are 2/1 with vinyl sash; the second floor of the gable extension includes a grouping of three
such windows.

The east elevation is three bays wide—one in the extending southern gable and two in the main
structure. Windows are 1/1 and 2/1 with vinyl sash. A rear entrance is located in the main
structure within a small, enclosed porch covered by hipped roof. The rear porch is accessed by
wooden stairs with horizontal two by fours in place of balusters.

The north elevation is three bays wide and includes 1/1 and 2/1 vinyl sash windows.
The roof is asphalt and contains two chimneys.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Significant alterations since 1924 include typical losses: wood clapboard siding and wooden
sash windows. Additional losses include wood hoods over the windows and a single window
and an arched single window, both in the south-facing gable. Despite these losses, the dwelling
retains its pedestrian level details, form, and scale that contribute to the neighborhood’s
historic character.



Address: 75 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1889
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Enoch C. Richards House
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing
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Introduction

75 Beckett Street is a front gabled two-and-a-half-story Italianate frame multi-family house clad
in vinyl and a combination of wood and vinyl trim. The dwelling is typical of the many gable
front, Italianate dwellings built on narrow lots that typify Munjoy Hill’s historic character.
Defining stylistic features include bay windows with decorated entablatures and wood paneling
beneath, a bracketed hood over the main entrance, and eave returns.

Enoch Richards (1854-1944) was one of the most prolific builders on Munjoy Hill. The Richards
family moved often as Enoch built and sold homes. In a twenty-year period from 1889-1908 city
directories list the family’s residence variously as 91 Beckett Street, 40 Emerson Street, 160
Eastern Prom (1907), and 147 Spring Street. During the same time period he built 16 houses on
Munjoy Hill: 6 on Beckett St., 6 on Vesper Street, 2 on Moody St. and 2 on the Eastern
Promenade.

Richards was born in Searsmont, Maine but moved to Portland in his teens with his family.

He and his wife had five children. Their son Grover was an electrical contractor. Their daughter
Blanche married Frederick Wheeler Hinckley a Portland lawyer, politician and amateur
architect. Hinckley designed and built the Sylvan Site development in South Portland, and
served in the Maine Legislature.

Current Architectural Description

The facade is two bays wide and includes a two-story bay window located in the second bay
with 1/1 vinyl sash windows. Other windows in the fagade are also 1/1 with vinyl sash. The
main entrance is located in the first bay. It consists of a wooden door with four small lights over
four panels and is flanked by sidelights. The entrance is accessed by brick stairs and metal
railings and covered with a flat roof hood with decorated brackets.

The south elevation is four bays wide and includes a two-story bay window in the second bay
and a side entrance in the fourth. The side porch has a flat roof hood supported with two by
four brackets. Windows in this elevation are 1/1 with vinyl sash.

The east elevation is not visible from the public way. The north elevation is three bays wide and
has 1/1 vinyl sash windows.

The roof is made of asphalt and contains a single chimney. Shed dormers, each with two 1/1
vinyl sash windows, rise from the northern and southern slopes. In addition, a gabled dormer
with an enclosed pediment and a single 1/1 vinyl also rises from the southern slope.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

The building suffers typical losses: wooden clapboards, wooden hoods above the windows,
corner boards, 2/2 and 2/1 wood sash windows, and wooden railings and balusters on the front
porch. Significantly, the gabled and shed dormers on the southern slope of the roof are present
in the 1924 iteration. Although altered the dwelling retains most of its character defining details
and contributes to the neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 76 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1902
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Augustus Bove Apartment Building
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing
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Introduction

76 Beckett Street is a flat roof triple-decker apartment house clad in asbestos siding. The
dwelling is a good example of a triple decker built at the turn-of-the-20™ century to house an
increasing, mostly immigrant, population in Portland. The building features several character
defining features, including an entry hood with a gabled roof and an enclosed pediment above
the main entrance in the facade, a decorated cornice at the main roofline, and three-story bay
windows in the fagade and northern elevations. Occupying nearly the entirety of its lot, the
building is a classic example of early twentieth century triple-decker apartment houses. The
building was built for Augustus Bove, an Italian immigrant and barber, on a lot he purchased
from the Deering heirs in 1902. He sold the new apartment building in 1903 to Abraham
Goodside, a tailor and Russian immigrant.

Current Architectural Description

The fagade is two bays wide and includes a three-story bay window in the second bay. The main
entrance is doubled, recessed, and located in the first bay and is covered by a gabled roof with
an enclosed pediment supported by decorated brackets. Other entryway features include
paneled pilasters, and a simple entablature beneath the gable. The stairs are made of wood and
lined with wooden railings with squared balusters. Windows in the facade are 1/1 and 2/1 with
vinyl sash.

The north fagade is five bays wide and includes a three-story bay window in the third bay.
Windows are 1/1 with vinyl sash.

The west and south elevations are not visible from the public way. Likewise, details of the flat
roof are not visible.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Typical losses since 1924 are present: wooden clapboard siding and trim; and 2/1 wood sash
windows. Additional losses include a wide band of trim beneath the main roofline, hoods above
the facade windows, classical ornamentation on the first floor of the bay window (pilasters and
wood paneling between the windows with full entablature), and the wooden staircase and
porch. Despite these losses the dwelling retains its pedestrian level details, form and scale that
contribute to the neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 81 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1890
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Enoch C. Richards House
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing




Introduction

81 Beckett Street is a front gabled two-and-a-half-story Italianate multi-family home clad in
vinyl. The dwelling is typical of the many gable front Italianate dwellings built on narrow lots
that typify Munjoy Hill’s historic character. Defining stylistic features include a two-story
squared bay window, a bracketed hood and transom light over the paired main entry doors, a
pair of narrow double windows beneath the gable, and eave returns.

Enoch Richards (1854-1944) was one of the most prolific builders on Munjoy Hill. The Richards
family moved often as Enoch built and sold homes. In a twenty-year period from 1889-1908 city
directories list the family’s residence variously as 91 Beckett Street, 40 Emerson Street, 160
Eastern Prom (1907), and 147 Spring Street. During the same time period he built 16 houses on
Munjoy Hill: 6 on Beckett St., 6 on Vesper Street, 2 on Moody St. and 2 on the Eastern
Promenade.

Richards was born in Searsmont, Maine but moved to Portland in his teens with his family.

He and his wife had five children. Their son Grover was an electrical contractor. Their daughter
Blanche married Frederick Wheeler Hinckley a Portland lawyer, politician and amateur
architect. Hinckley designed and built the Sylvan Site development in South Portland, and
served in the Maine Legislature.

Current Architectural Description

The facade is two bays wide and includes a two-story bay window in the second bay. The main
entrance, located in the first bay, has a hip roof hood supported by brackets and is accessed by
brick and concrete stairs with metal railings. The doubled front door has 6 lights over 1 light
over six lights over three panels and is made of wood. All windows in the facade are 1/1 with
vinyl sash.

The south elevation is five bays wide and includes a side entrance in the fifth bay. The entrance
is a small enclosed porch clad in vinyl and accessed by brick and concrete stairs with a metal
railing. The windows are 1/1 with vinyl sash.

The east elevation is not visible from the public way. The north elevation is three bays wide and
includes 1/1 windows with vinyl sash.

The roof is asphalt and contains two chimneys. A gabled dormer with an enclosed pediment
and a pair of 1/1 vinyl sash windows rises from the southern slope.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924
The building suffers typical losses since 1924: wood clapboards, 2/2 wood sash windows, hoods
over the facade windows, corner boards, and small brackets beneath the eave returns. Despite
these losses the dwelling retains its (pedestrian level details), form and scale that contribute to
the neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 82 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: C. 1891

Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Sam and Elton Brackett Apartment House - Charles W. Cushing, builder
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing




Introduction

82 Brackett Street is a flat roofed three-story triple-decker apartment house clad in vinyl with
selected wooden trim and at the cornice of the fagade. The dwelling is a good example of a
triple decker built at the turn-of-the-20™ century to house an increasing, mostly immigrant,
population in Portland. It is an example of a shingled-bay style of triple decker. The squared
three-story bay window has brackets and hipped roofs above the first two floors that are made
of wood. In addition, the main entrance has a hipped roof hood supported by rounded
brackets. Despite the vinyl siding, the cornice of the facade retains its original decoration with
dentil moldings and plain frieze beneath. The house was built by Charles W. Cushing in 1891 for
Sarah and Elton Brackett, an insurance agent. The couple lived on St. Lawrence Street.

Current Architectural Description

The fagade is two bays wide with a three-story bay window in the first bay and the main
entrance in the second. In addition to the bay window and entrance descriptions noted above,
there is a transom light over the front door; the door is made of wood, includes two lights over
four panels, and is accessed by wooden stairs with squared wood railings (no balusters) and
paneled skirting beneath. Windows in the facade are 2/2 and 1/1 wooden sash windows.

The north elevation is three bays wide and include 2/2 windows with wooden sash. The west
elevation is not visible from the public way. The south elevation is six bays wide and includes
2/2 windows with wooden sash.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

A few distinct alterations have been made since 1924. First, the wood clapboard siding has
been replaced. Second, wood hoods over the first and second floor windows in the facade and
south elevation have been removed. Remarkably, it seems the 2/2 wood sash windows are also
present in 2918. It retains its unique semi-circular brackets at the entrance. Although altered
the dwelling retains most of its character defining details and contributes to the
neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 83 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1888
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Enoch C. Richards House
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing




Introduction

83 Beckett Street is a gable front two-and-a-half story house with Italianate features. The
dwelling is typical of the many gable front Italianate dwellings built on narrow lots that typify
Munjoy Hill’s historic character. Character defining details include the two-story bay window,
the bracketed entry hood, and the pair of narrow 1/1 sash windows in the gable end.

Current Architectural Description

The front facade is two bays wide with a prominent two-story bay. The main entrance has a hip
roof hood supported by brackets. It is accessed by wooden stairs. The six-panel door has a half
height sidelight in the opening that was originally paired doors.

All windows are 1/1 replacement sashes. The south elevation is not visible from the public way.
The north elevation is three bays wide. The roof is sheeted in asphalt shingles. There are two
brick chimneys. A shed roof dormer is located on the south slope of the roof.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

The building has the typical losses associated with the application of replacement siding: wood
clapboards, window hoods, corner boards, and cornice trim. It has also been impacted by the
loss of its 2/2 sash windows. Despite these losses the dwelling retains its (pedestrian level
details), form and scale that contribute to the neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 84 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1891
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Clara Kenney Triple Decker
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing
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Introduction

84 Beckett Street is a flat roof triple decker house with Italianate features and clad in vinyl. The
dwelling is a good example of a triple decker built at the turn-of-the-20" century to house an
increasing, mostly immigrant, population in Portland. Defining characteristics include the three-
story square bay window, simple hoods above the windows, simple band of trim or frieze under
the main roofline, hipped roof over the main entrance, the entry hood supported by columns,
and decorative brackets. Built in 1891 for Clara Kenney, it was altered c1924 according to tax
assessor notes. Originally a two-story structure, the third floor was raised in 1923. Charles W.
Cushing, builder, built 82 and 84 Becket Street. He lived at 87 Beckett Street. 84 Beckett is a
good example of a shingle-bay style of triple decker.

Current Architectural Description

The fagade is two bays wide and includes a three-story bay window in the first bay. Windows
are 6/1 and 1/1 with vinyl sash. The main entrance, located in the facade's second bay, consists
of a hipped roof covered in asphalt shingles. The roof is supported by squared Doric columns
and accessed by wooden stairs lined with squared wood railings and balusters. In addition,
small decorative brackets appear under the porch roofline at the corners. Likewise, decorative
brackets also appear under the corners of the rooflines of the first two floors of the bay
windows.

The south elevation is three bays wide with 6/1 vinyl sash windows. From this vantage, a three-
story rear porch made of wood is visible. The porch is supported by squared posts and lined
with squared railings stairs, and balusters. Significantly, main roofline extends over the porch.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

The building suffers typical losses since 1924: original wood clapboards, window hoods, and 2/1
wood sash windows. Although altered the dwelling retains most of its character defining
details and contributes to the neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 85 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1887
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Enoch C. Richards House
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing
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Introduction

85 Beckett Street is a front gabled two-and-a-half-story Italianate single-family home clad in
vinyl. The dwelling is typical of the many gable front Italianate dwellings built on narrow lots
that typify Munjoy Hill’s historic character. The dwelling Defining stylistic features include a
two-story bay window, the entry portico, decorative brackets beneath cornices on the porch
and main roof, eave returns, and a pair of narrow windows in the gable end.

Enoch Richards (1854-1944) was one of the most prolific builders on Munjoy Hill. The Richards
family moved often as Enoch built and sold homes. In a twenty-year period from 1889-1908 city
directories list the family’s residence variously as 91 Beckett Street, 40 Emerson Street, 160
Eastern Prom (1907), and 147 Spring Street. During the same time period he built 16 houses on
Munjoy Hill: 6 on Beckett St., 6 on Vesper Street, 2 on Moody St. and 2 on the Eastern
Promenade.

Richards was born in Searsmont, Maine but moved to Portland in his teens with his family.

He and his wife had five children. Their son Grover was an electrical contractor. Their daughter
Blanche married Frederick Wheeler Hinckley a Portland lawyer, politician and amateur
architect. Hinckley designed and built the Sylvan Site development in South Portland, and
served in the Maine Legislature.

Current Architectural Description

The fagade is two bays wide and includes a two-story bay window in the second bay. The main
entrance, located in the first bay, is covered by a hipped roof hood supported by two sets of
decorative brackets—a smaller set affixed to the simple frieze beneath the roofline and the
second beneath that, connected to the building itself. A set of posts adds additional support to
the second set of brackets. The door is wood and has a large oval light above a single panel of
wood. The steps are made of brick and flanked by small brick walls. All windows in the facade
are 1/1 with vinyl sash.

The south elevation is five bays wide and includes a side entrance in the first bay. The entrance
is covered by a small, hipped roof hood supported by decorative brackets. It is accessed by a set
of wooden stairs with squared wooden railings and balusters. In addition, there is another side
entrance located in the fifth bay that is also covered by a hipped roof hood supported by
decorative brackets. Windows in the elevation are 1/1 with vinyl sash.

The east elevation is not visible from the public way. The north elevation is three bays wide and
includes 1/1 windows with vinyl sash. Significantly, a small stained-glass window can be seen in
the last bay on the second floor.

The roof is asphalt and appears to contain a single chimney. Shed dormers clad in vinyl rise
from both the northern and southern slopes of the roof. The southern dormer contains a pair of
1/1 vinyl sash windows; the northern dormer, which is slightly larger, contains two pairs of 1/1
vinyl sash windows.



Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Typical losses and alterations have occurred since 1924. Typical losses include wood clapboard
siding, hoods over the windows, 2/1 wood sash windows, and corner boards. Also lost is the
fencing between the sidewalk and the main structure. Lastly, the current side entrance in the
first bay of the south elevation is not present in the 1924 iteration. Despite these losses the
dwelling retains its (pedestrian level details), form and scale that contribute to the
neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 86 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1893
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Charles B. Kenney House
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing
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Introduction

86 Beckett Street is a front gabled two-and-a-half-story Italianate multi-family home clad in
vinyl. The dwelling is typical of the many gable front Italianate dwellings built on narrow lots
that typify Munjoy Hill’s historic character. Defining stylistic features include a two-story bay
window, decorative brackets beneath cornices, eave returns, and a recessed main entrance
with a bracketed entry hood. The building was owned by Dr. Charles B. Kenney, who lived on
Pine Street in Portland’s West End.

Current Architectural Description

The facade is two bays wide with a two-story bay window in the first bay. The main entrance,
located in the second bay in recessed and also covered by a flat roof hood supported by
brackets. The door is made of wood and consists of six panels. Surrounding the door are a
transom, sidelight on the right-hand side, and wood paneling on the walls of the recess. All
windows in the fagade are 1/1 vinyl sash windows. However, a grouping of three windows,
Palladian in style, appears under the gable and includes a stained-glass window in the center
light.

The north elevation is four bays wide and includes a rear ell running flush with the main
structure. Windows are 1/1 with vinyl sash. Three small decorative brackets appear beneath
the roofline.

The west elevation is not visible from the public way. The south elevation is five bays wide and
includes a secondary entrance in the first bay. The door is covered by a bracketed hipped roof
hood and accessed by wooden stairs with squared railings and balusters. All windows in the
south elevation are 1/1 with vinyl sash. Also visible from this vantage point is a two-story rear
porch. It is made of wood and appears to have squared posts, railings, and balusters.

The roof is made of asphalt, does not contain any visible chimneys, and has a vinyl-clad shed
dormer on both its southern and northern slopes. The northern slope dormer has a single pair
of 1/1 vinyl sash windows; the southern slope dormer has five 1/1 vinyl sash windows.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Typical losses are present since 1924: wooden clapboard siding, hoods above the windows, 2/2
wood sash windows, corner boards, chimneys (2), and decorative wood paneling on the bay
windows. Additionally, the shed dormer on the southern slope of the roof was expanded—two
bays wide in 1924, five bays wide in 2018. The Palladian window in the gable end replaced a 2/2
sash window. Lastly, an iron fence has also been removed since 1924. Despite these losses the
dwelling retains its (pedestrian level details), form and scale that contribute to the
neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 87 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1887
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Enoch C. Richards House
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing




Introduction

87 Beckett Street is a front-gabled two-story Italianate single-family home clad in vinyl. The
dwelling is a good example of a wood frame dwelling built during the late19'" century
development of the southern half of Munjoy Hill. Defining stylistic features include a hipped
roof hood over the main entrance, eave returns with brackets, corner boards, and a wide band
of trim or frieze beneath the gable cornice. The main entryway hood is particularly elaborate
with two sets of brackets, one on the frieze of the entablature, the second beneath the whole
structure attached to the building.

Enoch Richards (1854-1944) was one of the most prolific builders on Munjoy Hill. The Richards
family moved often as Enoch built and sold homes. In a twenty-year period from 1889-1908 city
directories list the family’s residence variously as 91 Beckett Street, 40 Emerson Street, 160
Eastern Prom (1907), and 147 Spring Street. During the same time period he built 16 houses on
Munjoy Hill: 6 on Beckett St., 6 on Vesper Street, 2 on Moody St. and 2 on the Eastern
Promenade.

Richards was born in Searsmont, Maine but moved to Portland in his teens with his family.

He and his wife had five children. Their son Grover was an electrical contractor. Their daughter
Blanche married Frederick Wheeler Hinckley a Portland lawyer, politician and amateur
architect. Hinckley designed and built the Sylvan Site development in South Portland, and
served in the Maine Legislature.

Current Architectural Description

The fagade is two bays wide and includes its main entrance in the first bay. The door is 3 lights
over 3 panels and made of wood. The entrance is accessed by brick stairs with a metal railing
and squared balusters covered in vinyl. Windows in the facade are 1/1 with vinyl sash and have
simple surrounds clad in vinyl above them.

The south elevation is a single bay wide, but also includes a two-bay rear ell that extends from
the east elevation. Moreover, a shed dormer extends from the southern slope of the roof and
extends beneath the main structure's cornice and creates an overhanging bay window-type
feature on the second floor. Windows in the south elevation are 1/1 with vinyl sash as well as
trio of casement windows.

The east elevation is not visible from the public way. The north elevation is a single bay wide,
but includes additional decoratively shaped windows on the second floor—oval and squared.
Brackets run along the roofline on a band of trim or frieze.

The roof is made of asphalt and does not appear to contain any visible chimneys. In addition to
the large shed dormer on the southern slope, the building has an additional shed dormer rising
from the northern slope.



Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Alterations since 1924 include: include wood clapboard siding, hoods above the windows, 2/2
wood sash windows, a one-story square roof bay window in the fagade, chimney, a window in
the first bay of the south elevation, gable ornament, and an iron fence in front of the structure.
Interestingly, the large shed dormer that extends down and out into the building's south
elevation is also present in 1924. The minor losses do not diminish the integrity of this Italianate
gable front dwelling.



Address: 88 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1893
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Charles B. Kenney House
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing
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Introduction

88 Beckett Street is a front-gabled two-and-a-half-story Italianate frame multi-family home clad
in wood shingles. The dwelling is typical of the many gable front Italianate dwellings built on
narrow lots that typify Munjoy Hill’s historic character. Defining stylistic features include a
bracketed hood over a recessed main entrance, a two-story bay window, decorative brackets
under cornices, and eave returns. The building was owned by Dr. Charles B. Kenney, who lived
on Pine Street in Portland West End.

Current Architectural Description

The fagade is two bays wide and includes two-story bay window in the first bay; the main
entrance is located in the second bay. The entrance is recessed, but enclosed by an aluminum
and glass storm door, sidelight, and transom. The stairs are brick and concrete, flanked by a
metal railing. All windows are 1/1 with vinyl sash. However, the trim all appears to be wood,
including the brackets and entablatures in the two-storm bay window.

The north elevation is three bays wide and includes 1/1 vinyl sash windows. The west elevation
is not visible from the public way. The south elevation is five bays wide and also includes 1/1
vinyl sash windows,

The roof is made of asphalt and contains two chimneys. In addition, rising from the southern
slope is a shed dormer clad in wood shingles and that boasts two 1/1 vinyl sash windows.
Moreover, an additional shed dormer clad in shingles with two 1/1 vinyl sash windows also
rises from the northern elevation.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Many typical losses are present since its 1924 iteration. Losses include corner boards, wooden
clapboard siding, 2/2 wood sash windows, and hoods above the windows. Two windows above
the bay replaced a single window on the third floor of the fagade. Lastly the replacement of
clapboards with shingles also likely resulted in the loss of the decorative wood paneling
beneath the bay windows in the front facade. Despite these losses the dwelling retains its
pedestrian level details, form and scale that contribute to the neighborhood’s historic
character.



Address: 91 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1888
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: Enoch C. Richards House
Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing




Introduction

91 Beckett Street is a front gabled two-and-a-half-story frame Italianate multifamily home clad
in vinyl siding. The dwellings typical of the many gable front Italianate dwellings built on narrow
lots that typify Munjoy Hill’s historic character. Defining stylistic features include a two-story
bay window, a main entry with a hip roofed hood with decorative brackets and sidelight, eave
returns, cornice brackets, and dentils on the frieze beneath the roofline of the gable's pitch and
at each cornice level of the bay window.

Enoch Richards (1854-1944) was one of the most prolific builders on Munjoy Hill. The Richards
family moved often as Enoch built and sold homes. In a twenty-year period from 1889-1908 city
directories list the family’s residence variously as 91 Beckett Street, 40 Emerson Street, 160
Eastern Prom (1907), and 147 Spring Street. During the same time period he built 16 houses on
Munjoy Hill: 6 on Beckett St., 6 on Vesper Street, 2 on Moody St. and 2 on the Eastern
Promenade.

Richards was born in Searsmont, Maine but moved to Portland in his teens with his family.

He and his wife had five children. Their son Grover was an electrical contractor. Their daughter
Blanche married Frederick Wheeler Hinckley a Portland lawyer, politician and amateur
architect. Hinckley designed and built the Sylvan Site development in South Portland, and
served in the Maine Legislature.

Current Architectural Description

The facade is two bays wide with the main entrance in the first bay and a two-story bay window
in the second. The main entrance is accessed by brick and concrete stairs with metal railings.
The door is covered with a highly ornamented hood with full entablature and two sets of
brackets—the first on the corners of the frieze, the second beneath the hood and attached to
the building. All windows in the facade are 1/1 vinyl sash windows.

The south elevation is seven bays wide and includes a side entrance accessed by a raised wood
patio in the sixth bay. The patio has wooden stairs and railings with squared balusters; a lattice
skirting is present beneath. In addition, a bracketed hood, significantly simpler than the one on
the facade, is present over the side entrance.

The east elevation is not visible from the public way. The north elevation is two bays wide and
features 1/1 vinyl sash windows. Additionally, a two-story frame rear ell is partially visible from
this vantage point. It appears to be a single bay wide on its north elevation and have a gabled
roof that is slightly shorter than the main structure's roof line.

The main structure's roof is asphalt and appears to contain a single chimney. Large shed
dormers rise from both the southern and the northern slopes. The southern dormer is clad in
vinyl and has three 1/1 vinyl sash windows; the northern dormer has five 1/1 vinyl sash
windows and extends further back on the roof towards the east.



Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Alterations include: original wood clapboard siding, wood hoods over the windows, 2/2 wood
sash windows, and decorative wood paneling beneath the bay windows. Additional alterations
include the columns that originally supported the front porch hood. Moreover, the large shed
dormer on the southern slope was two separate shed dormers in 1924. Finally, a pair of wider
windows has replaced what was once a pair of narrow Italianate windows in the gable end of
the front facade. Although altered the dwelling retains most of its character defining details and
contributes to the neighborhood’s historic character.



Address: 94 Beckett

Approximate/Documented Date of Building: 1892
Surveyed: 8/17/2018

Historic Name: John Chisolm House

Contributing or Noncontributing: Contributing
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Introduction

94 Beckett Street is a front gabled two-and-a-half-story frame Italianate multi-family house clad
in vinyl. The dwelling is typical of the many gable front Italianate dwellings built on narrow lots
that typify Munjoy Hill's historic character. Defining stylistic features include a two-story square
bay window, a double window in the front gable, a bracketed hood above the main entrance,
eave returns, and small decorative brackets beneath cornices. John Chisolm was a store owner
with a shop on Congress Street. He lived ¢.1892 on Quebec Street.

Current Architectural Description

The fagade is two bays wide and includes a two-story square bay window in the first bay and a
recessed main entrance in the second. The main entrance includes wood paneling in the recess,
a transom light, and a bracketed hood with simple entablature. The entrance is accessed by
wooden stairs with wooden railings and turned balusters. Windows in the fagade are 2/2 with
vinyl sash and 1/1 with vinyl sash.

The north elevation is three bays wide and includes 1/1 vinyl sash windows. The west elevation
is not visible from the public way. The south elevation is six bays wide and includes 2/2 vinyl
sash windows; a band of vinyl trim separates the first and second floors.

The roof is made of asphalt and appears to boast two chimneys. Rising from the southern slope
is a shed dormer with two 1/1 vinyl sash windows.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Building alterations since 1924 include the loss of: wooded clapboard siding, corner boards, 2/2
wooden sash windows, hoods over the windows, shutters, and a wooden fence separating the
house from the sidewalk. Notably, the shed dormer that was present in 2018 is also present in
1924. Although altered the dwelling retains most of its character defining details and
contributes to the neighborhood’s historic character.
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Introduction

95 Beckett Street is a front-gabled two-and-a-half-story Italianate frame multifamily house clad
is asbestos shingles. The dwelling is typical of the many gable front (Italianate, Greek Revival,
Greek Revival with Italianate features, Queen Anne) dwellings built on narrow lots that typify
Munjoy Hill’s historic character. Defining stylistic features include a two-story square bay
window, dentil moldings in the cornice of the main roofline, decorative brackets beneath the
eaves and in the entablatures of the bay windows, eave returns, and a recessed main entrance
protected by a hipped roof hood supported by square columns. The house was owned by Mary
A. Bowdren, a first generation Irish-American and her husband James, an Irish immigrant and
plasterer.

Current Architectural Description

The facade is two bays wide and includes a recessed main entrance in the first bay and a two-
story square bay window in the second. Windows in the fagade are 1/1 with vinyl sash and
wood trim. The bay windows feature dentil moldings and decorative brackets within the
entablatures as well as wood paneling beneath the band of windows. The main entrance
consists of a pair of doors made of wood with 1 light over 2 panels on each leaf. In addition, a
transom and decorative wood paneling can be seen in the recess. Finally, a pair of Doric
columns supports the hood; a set of wooden stairs with square wooden railings connects the
entry door to the sidewalk.

The south elevation is four bays wide and includes 1/1 windows with vinyl sash and wood trim.
A secondary entrance is located in the fourth bay. Wood steps lined with square wood railings
and crossed pattern balusters rise to the small porch and door. A slim, flat roof hood extends
out and over and is supported by simple brackets made of two by fours.

The east elevation is not visible from the public way. The north elevation is three bays wide,
including a single bay in the rear ell. Windows are 1/1 with vinyl sash and wood trim.

The rear ell is a two-story flat roofed frame addition. It appears to have a roof deck on top
protected by a square wood railing.

Finally, the roof of the main structure is asphalt, contains one visible chimney, and a gabled
dormer rising from the southern slope. The dormer, like the main structure, is clad in asbestos
shingles and also has an enclosed pediment in the gable.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

The building has suffered losses and alterations typical of this street, style, and era. Such losses
include wooden clapboard siding, wooden entablatures above the windows, 2/2 wooden sash
windows, shutters, and corner boards. Significantly, many stylistic features are present in both
the 1924 and 2018 iterations. These include the dentil moldings, decorative brackets, wood
paneling beneath the square bay windows, and the pedimented gable dormer rising from the
southern slope of the roof. Although altered the dwelling retains most of its character defining
details and contributes to the neighborhood’s historic character.
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Introduction

98 Beckett Street is a front-gabled two-and-a-half-story frame Italianate multi-family home clad
in wood shingles. The dwelling is an excellent example of its type and form on Munjoy Hill.
Defining stylistic features include a two-story square bay window with narrow windows,
decorative wood paneling beneath the bay windows, a recessed main entrance with a transom
light and paired wooden doors, a bracketed hood, eave returns, corner boards, and decorative
brackets under the cornices of the bay windows. David F. Murdock was owner of a “dry and
fancy goods” store at 101 Congress Street and a real estate broker. He lived on Cumberland
Avenue.

Current Architectural Description

The fagade is two bays wide and includes a two-story square bay window in the first bay and a
recessed main entrance in the second. The wooden shingles in the gable are in a fish scale
pattern. The bay window is decorated with bracketed entablatures above each band of
windows and wood paneling beneath. The front door in the main entrance is on a pair of doors
with 1 light over 3 panels in each side. The entrance is accessed by a curving wood staircase
with paneled wood skirting and squared railings and balusters. Windows in the facade are 1/1
with vinyl sashes.

The north elevation is not visible from the public way due to the close proximity of the Saint
Lawrence Church. Likewise, the west elevation is also not visible from the public way. However,
the south elevation is visible. It is seven bays wide and includes 1/1 windows with vinyl sashes.
A secondary entrance is located in the second bay and covered by a simple hood supported by
brackets made of two by fours.

The roof is made of asphalt and includes two chimneys. In addition, a gabled dormer rises from
the southern slope of the roof.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Minor losses include 2/2 wooden sash windows, hoods above the windows, shutters, a wide
frieze band beneath the gable cornice, and iron fencing in front of the building. Although
slightly altered the dwelling retains most of its character defining details and contributes to the
neighborhood’s historic character.
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Introduction

99 Beckett Street is a hipped roof three-story frame apartment house clad in vinyl siding at the
corner of Brackett and Congress streets. The dwelling is a good example of an apartment
building built at the turn-of-the-20" century to house an increasing, mostly immigrant,
population in Portland. It boasts a handful of Italianate and Colonial Revival features common
on turn-of-the-century apartment houses and later triple-deckers. Typical of the Italianate style
is the deep overhanging roof supported by large brackets and the projecting multistory bay
windows. Colonial Revival details include the entry porch with Corinthian columns, and a wide
frieze band with dentil molding.

Current Architectural Description

The facade is five bays wide and includes the main entrances in the second and third bays. The
main entrances are |located under a flat roofed porch with an elaborate entablature beneath
the cornice with dentil molding, a simple frieze, and Doric columns. The stairs are made of
wood and lined with wooden railings with square balusters. A secondary entrance is located at
ground level in the fifth bay. All windows in the fagade are 1/1 with vinyl sashes.

The south elevation is three bays wide and includes a three-story porch made of wood with
square posts, railings, and balusters. Windows in the south elevation are 1/1 with vinyl sashes.
The east elevation is four bays wide and also includes 1/1 windows with vinyl sashes. The north
elevation is two bays wide and consists of two three-story bay windows with 1/1 vinyl sash
windows. A band of vinyl covered trim separates each floor in the bay windows.

A single chimney is visible from the public way.

Additions and Alterations Since 1924

Losses since 1924 include wooden clapboard siding, 2/2 wooden sash windows, wooden hoods
above the windows., and a wooden balustrade on the roof canopy above the front entrances.
The minor losses do not diminish the integrity of this turn of the century apartment building.



